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stakeholders to mean groups or 
individuals who have an expressed 
interest in and who seek to influence 
the present and future state of DOI’s 
resources, products, and services. 
Partners are those groups, individuals, 
and agencies who are formally engaged 
in helping DOI accomplish its mission. 

Total Estimated Number of Annual 
Respondents: 120,000. We estimate 
approximately 60,000 respondents will 
submit DOI customer satisfaction 
surveys and 60,000 will submit 
comment cards. 

Total Estimated Number of Annual 
Responses: 120,000. 

Estimated Completion Time per 
Response: 15 minutes for a customer 
survey; 3 minutes for a comment card. 

Total Estimated Number of Annual 
Burden Hours: 18,000. 

Respondent’s Obligation: Voluntary. 
Frequency of Collection: On occasion. 
Total Estimated Annual Nonhour 

Burden Cost: None. 
An agency may not conduct or 

sponsor and a person is not required to 
respond to a collection of information 
unless it displays a currently valid OMB 
control number. 

The authority for this action is the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (44 
U.S.C. 3501 et seq.). 

Benjamin Simon, 
Chief DOI Economist. 
[FR Doc. 2018–05842 Filed 3–21–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4334–63–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

[NPS–WASO–NAGPRA–NPS0025151; 
PPWOCRADN0–PCU00RP14.R50000] 

Notice of Inventory Completion: 
Tennessee Valley Authority, Knoxville, 
TN; Correction 

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. 
ACTION: Notice; correction. 

SUMMARY: The Tennessee Valley 
Authority (TVA) has corrected a Notice 
of Inventory Completion published in 
the Federal Register on February 23, 
2018. This notice adds a paragraph that 
was inadvertently left out. 
ADDRESSES: Dr. Thomas O. Maher, TVA, 
400 West Summit Hill Drive, WT11D, 
Knoxville, TN 37902–1401, telephone 
(865) 632–7458, email tomaher@tva.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
notice is published as part of the 
National Park Service’s administrative 
responsibilities under NAGPRA, 25 
U.S.C. 3003(d)(3). The determinations in 
this notice are the sole responsibility of 

the museum, institution, or Federal 
agency that has control of the Native 
American human remains. The National 
Park Service is not responsible for the 
determinations in this notice. 

This notice corrects a Notice of 
Inventory Completion published in the 
Federal Register (83 FR 8101–8102, 
February 23, 2018). The paragraph 
summarizing the determinations made 
by TVA was inadvertently left out of the 
original notice. 

Correction 
In the Federal Register (83 FR 8101, 

February 23, 2018), column 3, under the 
heading ‘‘Determinations Made by the 
Tennessee Valley Authority,’’ the 
following paragraph is inserted after 
paragraph 7: 

• Pursuant to 43 CFR 10.11(c)(1), the 
disposition of the human remains may be to 
the Cherokee Nation, Eastern Band of 
Cherokee Indians, The Chickasaw Nation, 
and United Keetoowah Band of Cherokee 
Indians in Oklahoma. 

The Tennessee Valley Authority is 
responsible for notifying the Cherokee 
Nation, Eastern Band of Cherokee 
Indians, The Chickasaw Nation, and 
United Keetoowah Band of Cherokee 
Indians in Oklahoma that this notice has 
been published. 

Dated: February 28, 2018. 
Melanie O’Brien, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. 2018–05854 Filed 3–21–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1002] 

Certain Carbon and Alloy Steel 
Products; Commission Determination 
To Terminate the Investigation With 
Respect to the Antitrust Claim; 
Request for Written Submissions on 
Remedy, the Public Interest, and 
Bonding With Respect to Defaulting 
Respondents 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has determined to 
terminate the investigation with respect 
to a claim by complainant United States 
Steel Corporation of Pittsburgh, 
Pennsylvania (‘‘U.S. Steel’’) for violation 
of section 337 based on a conspiracy to 
fix prices and control output and export 
volumes in violation of the antitrust 
laws of the United States. The 

Commission requests written 
submissions, under the schedule set 
forth below, on remedy, public interest, 
and bonding concerning the previously 
defaulted respondents subject to the 
false designation of origin claim. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Megan M. Valentine, Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
708–2301. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation are or will be available for 
inspection during official business 
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW, Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
The public record for this investigation 
may be viewed on the Commission’s 
electronic docket (EDIS) at https://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired 
persons are advised that information on 
this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted Inv. No. 337– 
TA–1002 on June 2, 2016, based on a 
complaint filed by complainant U.S. 
Steel, alleging a violation of section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337 (‘‘section 337’’). See 81 
FR 35381 (June 2, 2016). The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, or in the sale after importation of 
certain carbon and alloy steel products 
by reason of: (1) A conspiracy to fix 
prices and control output and export 
volumes, the threat or effect of which is 
to restrain or monopolize trade and 
commerce in the United States; (2) 
misappropriation and use of trade 
secrets, the threat or effect of which is 
to destroy or substantially injure an 
industry in the United States; and (3) 
false designation of origin or 
manufacturer, the threat or effect of 
which is to destroy or substantially 
injure an industry in the United States. 
Id. The notice of investigation identified 
forty (40) respondents that are Chinese 
steel manufacturers or distributors, as 
well as some of their Hong Kong and 
United States affiliates. Id. In addition, 
the Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations is also a party in this 
investigation. Id. Eighteen (18) 
respondents participated in the 
investigation and all other respondents 
were found in default, including fifteen 
(15) respondents that are subject to the 
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